Linero, Alvaro

From: Moore, Ronni

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 1:09 PM

To: Vielhauer, Tring; Lmero Alvaro; Read, David

Subject: FW: Southeast Renewable Fuels

Attachments: DOCS-#325121-v1-settlement_agreement_for_southeast_renewable_fuels.DOC

| saw that we were requiring the HCI CEMS, unless my eyes were wrong. So other than that, can we make the proposed
changes to the public notice that are outlined below?

Also, | am okay with the one change that was made to the settlement attached, but wanted to make sure it was okay
with you all too.

Many, many, thanks.

Ronda L. Moore
Assistant General Counsel

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Florida’s Water - Ours to Protect: Check out the latest information on Florida Water Issues at
http:/ /www.protectingourwater.org/ presented by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection.

From: Angela Morrison [mailto:AngelaM@hgslaw.com]
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 8:57 AM

To: Moore, Ronni

Subject: RE: Southeast Renewable Fuels

Ronni —Thank you for your continued help with this matter. 've attached a slightly revised version of the draft
settlement agreement for your review and consideration. | changed “stalk fiber” to “bagasse and wood” as the fuels for
the boiler, consistent with our discussions on Monday. We understand that we may receive the revised draft permit
language later this morning. On the notice, we have only a few minor suggested changes: (1) current address for the
company should be used; (2) “leftover stalk fiber (bagasse)” should be changed to “bagasse”; (3) “sweet sorghum
molasses” should be changed to “sweet sorghum syrup and molasses”; and (4) in the fifth paragraph, “stoker” is
misspelled as “stocker.” Lastly, we wanted to confirm that the HCI CEMS is not being required and it could therefore be
deleted from the notice as well. The notice was sent in a PDF format, so | wasn’t able to revise the notice language
directly. If you could send it to me in word, | can make these changes, or you could ask your assistant to make the
changes and send us the new version. Also, because we didn’t have the details worked out yesterday, we missed the
Sunday publication. If we can get the notice'to the paper today, however, it will be published next Thursday, the 25,
Even though it is Thanksgiving day, the paper will be published. So, we appreciate your continued help with this. If you
have any questions or would like to discuss, please let me know. Best regards, Angela

 Angela R, Morrison
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. | Attorneys and Counselors | P.O. Box 6526 | 119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 |
Tallahassee, FL 32314(01) | www.hgslaw.com | 850.425.2258 | 850.521.2758 (fax) | amorrison@hgslaw.com | Legal

Assistant: Caroline Conway | carolinec@hgslaw.com Notice: The information contained in this e-mail message and/or its attachment(s) may be
an attorney-client matter and may include privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message and any
attachments. Thank you.

From: Moore, Ronni [mailto:Ronni.Moore@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 4:18 PM

To: Angela Morrison

Subject: RE: Southeast Renewable Fuels



Angela,

Attached is the revised public notice language. | have not heard further when we will have a revised draft for SRF to
review.

Ronni

Ronda L. Moore
Assistant General Counsel

b% Pleasc consider the environment before printing this email.

Florida’s Water - Ours to Protect: Check out the latest information on Florida Water Issues at
http:/ /www.protectingourwater.org/ presented by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection.

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Mimi Drew is
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.

From: Moore, Ronni

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 3:10 PM

To: 'Angela Morrison'

Subject: RE: Southeast Renewable Fuels

Angela,

Thanks for the information below. Have you found out any further information regarding the scheduling for the
Thanksgiving holiday? We are reviewing the information submitted today (some appears to be different then what was
discussed Monday) and will let you know when we have a revised draft around for your review.

Also, | have attached here a draft settlement for your review. Please let me know if SRF requires any changes.

Thanks,
Ronni

Ronda L. Moore
Assistant General Counsel

% Please consider (he envirommnent before printing this email.

Florida’s Water - Ours to Protect: Check out the latest information on Florida Water Issues at
http://www.protectingourwater.org/ presented by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection.

From: Angela Morrison [mailto:AngelaM@hgslaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 9:29 AM

To: Moore, Ronni

Subject: Southeast Renewable Fuels



Ronni — we are making the finishing touches on the permit language and hope to get it to the Department very soon
(before noon). In the meantime, | wanted to let you know what we learned about the newspaper publications. There
are two papers — one publishes on Thursdays and one on Sunday.

Deadline of Nov. 18 for publication on Nov. 21% — possible if we can get closure tomorrow (or enough closure that we
can send it for publication knowing we could get the package on Friday — before the paper is received by everyone on
Sundayy).

Deadline of Nov. 22™. For publication on Nov. 25" (Thanksgiving Day — so we are confirming).

Deadline of Nov. 25" for publication on Nov. 28" (deadline is Thanksgiving day — so we are confirming).

Deadline of Nov. 29" for publication on December 2" (missing ability to have the permit issued by the end of the year).

If you have the new notice language ready, please let us know and we can forward it to the paper.

Thank you for your continued help. If you have any questions or if | can help with anything further at this time, please
et me know.

Best regards,
Angela

Angela R, Morrison _
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. | Attorneys and Counselors | P.O. Box 6526 | 119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 |
Tallahassee, FL 32314(01) | www.hgslaw.com | 850.425.2258 | 850.521.2758 (fax) | amorrison@hgslaw.com |} Legal

Assistant: Caroline Conway | carolinec@hgslaw.com notice: The information contained in this e-mail message and/or its attachment(s) may be
. an attorney-client matter and may include privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message and any
attachments. Thank you.




